Rice, Caroline M - DNR

From: Huff, Timothy A. <Tim.Huff@wsp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Rice, Caroline M - DNR

Cc: Karl Beaster; Wesseldyke, Eric

Subject: Notification of Planned Remedial Action Activities — Enbridge Line 13 Blackhawk Valve

site, Jefferson County, Wisconsin

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Caroline,

On behalf of Enbridge, I’'m providing notification of planned remedial action activities at the Enbridge Line 13 Blackhawk
Valve site in Jefferson County, Wisconsin. Beginning on October 10, Enbridge will begin construction of the soil vapor
extraction (SVE) system at the site described in the SVE Design Report, dated May 3, 2023, and approved by the WDNR
in a letter dated June 22, 2023. Two new SVE wells (SVE-1 and SVE-2) were installed at the site on September

14%™, Activities beginning on October 10" will include delivery of SVE treatment system components, which are being
fabricated offsite, trenching and installation of SVE conveyance piping from the SVE wells to the treatment system,
installation of power supply, and system startup. The SVE system installation and startup are anticipated to take
approximately three weeks to complete. After startup, periodic operations, maintenance, and monitoring (OM&M)
activities will occur to ensure system operation and assess effectiveness. Please let us know if you have any questions or
would like to visit the site to observe the system installation, startup, or OM&M activities.

Thanks,
Tim
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